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WHITE HO.USE COMMUNICATIONS AGENCY 
THE Y(HITE HOUSE 

WASHIHGTON, O.C. 20500 

I 

MEMORANDUM FOR: WffiTE HOUSE STAFF 

COLONEL RILEY ~ FROM: 

SUBJECT: Video Composite Playback 

AUG 13 1976 

The White House Communications Agencyis video tape recording 
facility has been replaying at 9:30 each weekday morning a com­
posite of the previous evening1s news. This composite consists 
of selected segments of the ABC, CBS, and NBC news programs 
and generally requires approximately fifteen minutes to view. 

To better accommodate the replay into staff schedules, as well as 
to satisfy requests for an expanded composite, effective 23 August 
1976 a more inclusive replay will be shown each weekday morning 
at 10:30 A. M. 

In addition to selections from the previous evening's news programs, 
this new composite will include selected segments of the morning 
shows. These shows are the CBS Morning News, AM America, 
and The Today Show. 

This expanded playback can be viewed on Channel 6 of the OEOB 
and White .House television system: Playback normally will re­
quire thirty minutes to view, except for the Monday playback which 
will require forty-five minutes since it includes segments from the 
Friday, Saturday, and Sunday programs. 

As with the previous composite playback program, this service 
will neither lessen WHCA' s present capability nor its desire to 
satisfy individual requests for taping or replay . 
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9:20 

Tuesday 8/17/76 

Crown Radio is checking again ..• on page boys. 

He indicates that Mr. Schmults said the one 
he has (which is No. 521, which is assigned 
to you -- is the one he has had all the time 
that he's never had any other. 

They have #638 assigned to Mr. Schmults. 

They would like to know what your number 
is -- and his --

Signal 
Crown Radio 

or 

4015 




